
TEXmON Lycoming

Stratford Division
Textron Lycoming /
Subsidiary of Textron Inc.

550 Mam Street

Stratford, CT 06497
203/385-2000

June 20,1990

Mr. George Dews
CT DEP Hazardous Waste Section

165 Capital Ave
Hartford, CT 06606

Dear Mr. Dews:

It is our understanding that the soil containing volatile
hydrocarbons as described in attached analysis has been on site,
undisturbed, since 1980. We believe this material to be the result
of operations performed 35 to 40 years ago. Based on the analysis
this soil is classified as regulated waste.

sAa

N

l>hn Fleming
Supr. Envir. Eng

(1

RECEIVED

JUN 21 1990

^  Manrament Bweau
Vl^ EngkiBonn^ Et«oioenent

Permits

SAEP_000338             200.1e 
SAEP_01.01_0773_a




